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August 28, 1987

Mr. George Sassower
51 Davis Avenue
White Plains, New York 10605

Re: File #'!,'220L

Dear Mr. Sassower:

lrre acknourledge receipt of your correspondence dated August 22,
1987.

please be advised that our jurisdiction exists only where there is a

;;;piaint of professional-rnisconduct on the part of an attorney as

a"Fin"a by $9'0- of the Judiciary LuY.- Itrhere no such prof essional
misconduct exists, our office is without power to act.

The function of our committee is to process inquiries for the
p.rrpor" of "ti"ta;i"ing 

whether therl is evidence of unprofessional
ionhuct which would wairant disciplinary proceedings against an

attorneY.

After a review of your correspondence, it has been determined that
your inquiry does not state a complaint of professional misconduct,
ind we are closing our file in this matter'

Very trulY Yours '

GARY L. CASELLA
CHIEF COUNSEL

LESLIE S. EV,A.NS
DEPUTY COUNSEL

G,ARY D. EGERMAN
ETTA M. BILOON
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL


